

Roanoke Valley Area of Narcotics Anonymous
Area Service Committee Meeting Minutes
Date: June 11th, 2023
Meeting held in person at Rebos

The ASC meeting opened at 2:30pm with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer,
The 12 Traditions & 12 Concepts were read.

Voting GSRs Present: 7

Acceptance of Last Month's Minutes: Motion passed 7/0/0

Administrative and Subcommittee Roll Call

Position	Name	Attendance	Report
Chair	Philip W	Present	No Report
Vice Chair	Marvin W	Present	No report
Treasurer	Jacob M	Present	Attached
Vice Treasurer	Bailey H	Present	No Report
Secretary	Patrick T	Present	Attached
Vice Secretary	Kara C	Present	No Report
RCM	Greg H	Present	No report
Alt. RCM	Vacant	Absent	No Report
Policy	Vacant	Absent	No Report
VRCC Director	Fernando	Absent	No Report
Alt. VRCC Director	Theo D	Absent	No Report
Literature	Sarah M	Present	No Report
Activities	Cristy W	Present	Attached
H&I Chair	Skeet C.	Present	Attached
PR Chair	Amanda E	Absent	No Report

Home Groups Roll Call

Homegroup	Attendance
1,2,3... 24/7	Stacey J
A.I.R.	A
Against all Odds	Taylor H
Another Step to Freedom	A
Breath of Life	A
Clean and Serene	Deborah
Do or Die	Russell B
Grateful Heads	A
Hope in Her Story	A
Just for Today	A
Spiritual Principle a Day	Katie S.
Sicker than Most	A

Start from the Beginning	Billie M
Time for Change	A
<u>Wecovery</u>	A
Weekends in Recovery	A
Step into Recovery	Robbie Z

Administration and Subcommittee Reports

Chair – Inventories for all administration and subcommittees need to be completed before next months area. Nominations for administration and subcommittee positions will take place next month, anyone wishing to be nominated must be present at next’s ASC to accept a nomination.

Vice Chair- No report.

Treasurer – See hyperlink on website.

Secretary –

Hey family,

Please send all reports to my email Rpt226@icloud.com.

ILS,

Patrick T

Vice Secretary- No report.

RCM – Hello Family,

I would like to apologize for my absence at the last Area Service Committee (ASC);I forgot that it was on the day that it was held.

Since the last area that I attended, I attended the Regional Service Conference (RSC); below is a summary from that meeting:

There were 12 Area’s present.

Motion presented to go back to groups:

219-1 Debit Card Motion

Maker: Roland

C., Tidewater RCM Second: Greg H., Roanoke Valley RCM Motion: To amend Policy to allow the Treasurer to order and distribute debit cards to the RD Team only and transfer approved budgeted item request.

Intent: To change Policy to allow Treasurer to order debit cards for the RD Team budgeted item request. Pro:

Would make service work in a Regional position a more inclusive endeavor.

Pro: Since travel

expenses can run several hundred dollars for a weekend of NA service, trusted servants can have the financial

backing of the Region to cover pre-approved travel costs.
members who cannot truly afford it.
the only amount on the card can be used.

Pro: Would be extremely helpful for
Pro: Would be like a prepaid card, where
Con: Policy needs changed.

There was an ad-hoc committee formed to address the lack of trusted servants at the regional area.

Lauren H. was elected as the Regional Secretary.

The next RSC will be held on June 17 at 10am: <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/304156278>

I took the liberty of sharing the site for the results from the World Service Conference that was held April/May:
<https://www.na.org/?ID=conference-index> I intend on condensing the tally for the next Area Service so that this
body can be informed.

With love of the fellowship,

Greg H. RC

Alt RCM- Vacant position.

VRCC- No report.

Alt. VRCC- No report.

Policy- Vacant position, no report.

H&I- All our panel leads have reported that we are carrying a successful message. So csu has cancelled our Thursday night zoom meeting for a aa meeting and we are still trying to find a lead for pinnacle. We have also started planning another learning day for possibly July 8th and will have more info after our next subcommittee meeting witch will be Saturday July 1st.
In loving service skeet c.

Public Relations – No report.

Activities – Activities postponed Memorial Day event and rescheduled for the following weekend. We had it at Belmont Park due to Fallon Park not being available. It was so much fun. We had extra people volunteer to be auctioned to pied in the face.
We also paid in full for the pool party that will be held July 8 730 pm to 930 pm. We reached out to the treasurer to have a check written for the amount of \$225.00 due to them needing cash or check. Activities subcommittee voted to have finger foods and water for this event
We deposited \$490.17 into the account after the Memorial Day event. Activities will meet June 18th at Bridges Starbucks at 11 am to finalize details. More will be revealed soon.

In loving services,

Cristy W



sam's club

CLUB MANAGER JEREMY THOMPSON
(540) 563 - 2620
ROANOKE, VA

05/27/23 14:59 4591 08220 001 3197

Kasidy

E	578576	1 GALLON WTF	5.58	R
E	578576	1 GALLON WTF	5.58	R
E	980311257	MMWHIPPED F	8.78	R
E	980311257	MMWHIPPED F	8.78	R
E	561914	MM WATER F	4.28	R
E	561914	MM WATER F	4.28	R
E	561914	MM WATER F	4.28	R
E	195020	B&C FORK	13.78	T
E	219044	KA TROP PN F	8.98	R
E	980282418	MM FRANK 10F	29.98	R
		SUBTOTAL	94.30	
	TAX 1	5.300 %	0.73	
	TAX 2	1.000 %	0.81	
		TOTAL	95.84	
		DEBIT TEND	95.84	
		CHANGE DUE	0.00	

EFT DEBIT PAY FROM PRIMARY
 95.84 TOTAL PURCHASE
 US DEBIT **** * 8547 I 0
 NETWORK ID. 0056 APPR CODE 002399

US DEBIT
 AID A0000000980840
 AAC 694310A6FFA752B5
 *Pin Verified
 TERMINAL # SC120262

Visit samsclub.com to see your savings

ITEMS SOLD 10

TC# 1624 3297 1900 5934 1473



RECEIPT

No. **073510**

DATE 6/11/23

FROM Cristy Wagner DVANA

\$ 225,00

Deposit DOLLARS

FOR RENT Pool Party

FOR _____

ACCT.	
PAID	
DUE	

- CASH
- CHECK
- MONEY ORDER
- CREDIT CARD

FROM _____ TO _____

BY Michael Cravely

A-1152
T-4161

TRUIST 

Thanks for banking with us.

It's easy to bank with us online.
Register for online banking
at [Truist.com](https://www.truist.com).

PD 06/09/2023 12:56 # 134
CD 06/09/2023 302 2022721 0014

Deposit	\$490.17
Chk/Sav/MMA	XXXXXX6384

All deposits are subject to verification
and collection from the issuing bank.

Building a better banking experience for
you.

Visit [Truist.com](https://www.truist.com) or call
844.4TRUIST(844.487.8478).

Home Group Reports

1,2,3 24/7 – Still carrying the message of recovery. Attendances is around 10-20 people per meeting. Opening and closing on time. Maria M will be celebrating 26 years on July 15th. We donated \$41.40 to area service.

ILS,
Stacey J

Against All Odds –

AAO continues to meet everyday of the week and carrying a strong message of recovery. AAO continues starting and ending on time with regular attendance of 20-70 in our central location of Roanoke Ave baptist church and has noon meetings at wasena park on Monday and Tuesdays

This upcoming month :

We have 4 home group members celebrating...

Keith C. - 5 years on 06.25

Nikki H. - 13 years on 07.21

Caitlyn S. 10 years on 07.25

Marie 2 years on 07.28

AAO will be having our 4th annual 4 of July celebration on july 1 at wasena park at the big shelter 12-6. Meeting food fun fellowship.

AAO is \$20.70 donating to area this month

In loving service,
Taylor N

A.I.R.- No report.

Another Step To Freedom- No report.

Breath Of Life- No report.

Clean and Serene – Clean and Serene are currently keeping the meeting in an atmosphere of recovery. We have lots of newcomers receiving messages of hope. Amy T. will be celebrating 3years June 17 and will have Cake. Our donation to Area is \$14.75.

In Loving service,
Debra M

Do Or Die- Do or Die is opening and closing on time, carrying a message of recovery. The meeting is in need of support; both in attendance and home group members. Treatment centers often attend the meeting pushing attendance numbers to over 25. Without treatment centers attending, attendance is around 5. \$50 donation to area.
-Russell B.

Grateful Heads – No report.

Hope in HER story- The group continues to begin & end on time. We are continuing to welcome new women & see familiar faces both which continue to spread hope. We averaged about 15 women a meeting this past month and are continuing to carry a strong message of recovery to women seeking it. We are able to make a donation of 2.75 to area this month.

In loving service,
Savannah F

Just for Today – No report.

Sicker Than Most- No report.

Step into Recovery- Step into recovery is doing good opening and closing on time. Jacob M. will be celebrating 5 years on June 28th. We are having 20 to 30 addicts per meeting following the 12 traditions of NA. Donation to area is \$13.40.

In loving service,
Robert Z

Start From the Beginning – Start From the Beginning has continued to carry a clear Narcotics Anonymous message to our attendees, our attendance continues to be between 35 and 55 people per week. We are in need of new active group members as our group Concious meetings have dropped to 2 to 4 members attending. We have had 6 members leave for various reasons or the past year. We have no anniversaries in June or Early July. We have no donations to Area today
In loving service,
Billie M

Spiritual Principle a Day- The Spiritual Principal A Day group is continuing to carry a clear NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS message. SPAD is consistent in following the 12 traditions of NA. We are still meeting at St. Elizabeth's Church on Mondays at 8pm(2339 Grandin Rd., SW). No celebrations this month. Our meeting attendance is between 17-80 addicts consistently. We are donating 5 to area this month.

> In loving service,
Katie S

Time For Change- No report.

WeCovery- No report.

Weekends in Recovery- No report.

Open Forum

- Minutes from the last two month's ASC have not been uploaded to the website or being sent out. PR has been notified of the problem.
- A member brought up the possibility of having a learning day for ASC positions before next month's nominations. The member did not have any specific idea of a time frame for completing this task. The member asked the group for help and Vice chair offered to help.
- A member stated that he would not be able to attend next month's ASC and wishes to accept a nomination for the chair position. The member stated he would be willing to call in via zoom to next month's ASC to state qualifications and accept nomination. The group stated that we have done something like that before and calling in via zoom is acceptable.
- The group talked about acclimated positions not needing to be nominated. Acclimated positions are Vice chair, vice treasurer, and vice secretary.

Old Business

- No old business.

New Business

- Refer to RCM report. RCM made a motion to vote or abstain on the motion laid out in the report. Motion passes 6/0/0

Motion to close at 3:27 PM

Minutes submitted by Secretary Patrick T. and Vice Secretary Kara C.